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Memorandum for the Deputy Secretary of Defense . y
From: DUSD Bill Luti -
Subject: Opposition Training t

LWE NEED yoVh KELL AMD (V&4-s7T OSDI
#3nse you mdke the following phone calls to overcome delays to dur program.

o [ssue: Marshalling a with its support of our Iraq policy and its
leading international transit airport, would be the best single point to assemble

the volunteers.
CYORIEER:  osp14(d) s 5U.S.C. § 552(b)(2)
- Call: Ask Deputy Secretary of State Rich Armitage (202 I «
|iha_

demarche th overnment on the use of a military base on their
territory to marshal the FIF.

CzA /. ?’/) OSD 14(C) v D5 S .C. § 552(b)(2)
Call: Ask Deputy McL nd DIRNSA
Mike Hayden (301 ey have
responsibilities regarding al Qaeda and other ts, but we are running out
of time. Anything they can do would be appreciated.

i , is still willing. Following a parliamentary
debate, the n 21 December will formally agree to host the
training. However, ight be a better venue: better concealment, better
climate, less chance that trainees would seek asylum. CENTCOM has refused

raining ioffN oo s 40y &S0 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(2)

- Call: Ask LTG Mike DeLoni, CENTCOM deputy commander (81 3]

o Issue; Size of the Training Task Force (TTF). The TTF will comprise about
1,100 trainers and support personnel.
e o5 5 U.8.C. §552(0)(2)

- Call: Ask Chairman Myers (I if it is possible to cut the size of the
TTF without affecting the mission.

IN PART  CIA NS, Dos, M
me’m ; Iq M- o7
e APR 15 204 .
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